ASMPC Meeting minutes for the meeting held on:

September 13, 2013

- I. Call to Order: The meeting commenced at 1:40
- II. Roll Call: President Marshall, VP Schumann, Officer Foster, Statewide Rep. Gida, Clubs Director Williams, Justice Edwards, Justice Parker, Justice Beggren, Trustee Vasquez, Benefits Councilman Poliquin, Environmental Councilman Czarnecki; Elections Councilman Tripp, and Budget Advisory Councilman Ramirez were present.
- III. Public Comment: CDC wishes to contract with ASMPC for a position on the Farmer's Market on Alverado.
- IV. Adoption of the Agenda: Eric Motions to amend the agenda to add Item F to Section 4 of the Agenda "Faculty and Staffing of the Project Truth"; seconded by Amber Poliquin; Approved unanimously.
- V. Approval of the Minutes: Eric Foster motions to table the minutes of September 6, 2013 for the next regular meeting. Caprice Williams seconded the motion; the motion passes unanimously.

VI. Reports:

Advisor: The Advisor had no report:

Eric Foster: Eric Foster wishes to obtain all the information from the ICC to commence with the ASMPC general emails. Eric Foster explains his reason for bringing up again a discussion about Project Truth. Eric foster brings up the necessity for a new MPC Mascot costume for the upcoming football season. Jamison asked a timeline for the newspaper development; Eric responds within the next month he wishes to have the newsletter running.

Capirce Williams: The clubs currently present at the ICC will be available to attend Lobos Day. Different clubs are making an assortment of things and holding interactive event for Lobos Day.

Amber Poliquin: Amber spoke to CDC about posting a "no smoking" sign near the CDC parking lot. The Student Benefits binder is misplaced somewhere in the ASMPC office and asks help to find it.

Jamison Czarnecki: Jamison held his committee meeting on Wednesday.

No Resignations Were Presented

VII. Applications for Appointment:

Of Secretary: Haley Baxter: Amber Poliquin motions to approve Haley Baxter; seconded by Maury Vasquez to approve her application; motions passes unanimously.

Of Technology and Archiving: Robert Soda: Jamison motions to accept his application; seconded by Eric Foster; motion passes unanimously.

Of Night Student Interests: Brandon Engholm: Caprice Williams motions to approve his application; seconded by Eric Foster; motion passes unanimously.

Of Fundraising Councilman: Kenny Jones: Motion made by Jamison to approve; seconded Caprice Williams; motion passes unanimously.

A recess was called at 2:46 p.m.; the meeting resumed at 2:50 p.m. Of Academic Affairs: Marta Suazo: Robert Soda motions to approve; seconded by Amber Poliquin; motions passes unanimously.

VIII. Consent Calendar: Eric Motions to accept the Consent Calendar; seconded by Celest Rodriguez; motion passes unanimously.

IX. New Business:

- A. SSCCC Happenings & GA: President Marshall explains the roles the ASMPC Council could take in planning and participating the SSCCC General Assembly that will be held towards the end of October. President Marshall explains the different avenues in which ASMPC may take a role in representing themselves in the GA, such as providing ASMPC accessories. Thursday September 19, 2013 an adhoc committee in which Jamison, Amber, Robert, and Tim are expected to be in the meeting.
- B. Technology upgrades: Brandon Engholm demonstrates the use of the new proposed ASMPC emails for all councilmen.

Motion to excuse Hayley Baxter; seconded by Kenny Jones; motion passes unanimously.

- C. Farmer's Market: Maury Vasquez Proposed that the first farmer's market on Alverado begin on Ocotber 1st.
- D. Constitutional Changes and By-Laws: Maury Explains the Constitution changes. The Council suggested that Maury come back to the next meeting with a hard copy with the changes being highlighted and emailed to all members of the Council.
- E. CCCSAA Conference: Eric Foster will get involved with Fred Hostetter, President of Academic Affairs to take as an advisor for the trip to Sacramento.
- F. Project Truth: Eric Foster explains that the Vice President of Student Services, the head of security and various other MPC administration have asked for ASMPC's participation in administering information to students about Project Truth's first amendment rights. Jamison motions to sponsor the Project Truth.

X. Validations:

Caprice Williams motions to validate Sean and Brandon; seconded by Amber Poliquin; motion passes unanimously. Mely Joy and Natalie Rodriguez's absents were not validated.

XI. Open Forum: There were no discussion in open forum: XII.Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 4:05 p.m.